Minutes - Public Art Evaluation Committee

F.8

MEETING DATE: November 10, 2011
LOCATION: Committee Room
PREPARED BY: Lisa Kidd, Recording Secretary

A. Call to Order

The Recording Secretary called the meeting to order with all members in
attendance.

The Recording Secretary welcomed everyone in attendance.
Introductions were made.

Mayor Anderson then arrived and thanked the Committee for their interest in
participating on the Committee.

The Recording Secretary opened the floor for nominations. Carol Cooley
nominated Barb Hector for the position of Chair. No other nominations were put
forward.

The Committee then dealt with the following Resolution:

Moved by: Carol Cooley Seconded by: Peter Tollefsen

THAT Barb Hector assume the position of Chair of the Public Art Evaluation
Committee. Carried.

The Secretary then noted Additions to the Agenda would be a Tour of the Town
Hall Facility.

No member present declared a potential pecuniary interest with any matter as
listed on the Agenda.

B. Deputations / Presentations

None.

C. Staff Reports

C. Town Hall Tour

The Recording Secretary provided the Committee with a tour of Town Hall,

highlighting the public spaces within the building. The Committee was also

shown the current inventory of public art, including the Oates Collection, the
-1-



cgiles
Text Box
   
       F.8


Brass Sculptures, the Hartman Collection and the Jeanine Holden Stained Glass
piece.

Committee member Adriene Veninger then enquired if there were any restrictions
with respect to the current collections.

The Recording Secretary then noted that she did not have that information
available but would provide it at the next meeting.

Committee member Peter Tollefsen then enquired as to the durability of the
sculptures, the criteria set by the donor for displaying and if the Town had
information relating to the collection.

The Recording Secretary then noted that the donor was out of the country but
would be returning at the end of the month. The Recording Secretary then noted
that she would gather information to this effect for all current collections for the
benefit of the Committee and bring if forward to the next meeting. She further
noted that this information could also serve to create printed material or
information plaques for each of the collections.

Committee member Adriene Veninger then asked if there were funds available
for the acquisition of art.

The Recording Secretary then noted that no funds for such endeavours were
available at this time.

Committee member Carol Cooley then asked the Recording Secretary to
determine if current art, future art and loaned art is, or could be, insured by the
Town.

The Recording Secretary then noted that she would enquire with the Director of
Financial and Information Services and bring information back to the next
meeting.

Committee member Carol Cooley then enquired if a Town Hall Floor plan with
identified public space and administrative wall space, with dimensions could be
provided for the next meeting.

The Recording Secretary then noted yes.

Committee member Barb Hector then enquired if the Committee could receive
information from the Recording Secretary with respect to the department heads’
visions for each of the department meeting rooms, to determine if there is a place
for public art in the noted meeting rooms.

The Recording Secretary then noted she would bring information to the next
meeting of the Committee.

Committee member Adriene Veninger then asked the Recording Secretary if the
Town would consider providing a loaning program to staff for the purposes of
-2



hanging art in their private offices. There was general consensus that this
program could be implemented and agreement that the item should be brought
back to a future meeting of the Committee.

The Committee then returned to the Committee meeting room.

C.1 Public Art Evaluation Policy (Interim)

The Recording Secretary then suggested that this item be deferred to a future
meeting in the interest of time.

The Committee then dealt with the following Recommendation:

Moved by: Peter Tollefsen Seconded by: Barb Hector
THAT the Committee defer C.1 to a future meeting of the Committee. Carried.
C.2 David Oates Collection

C.3 Bill Hartman Painting

C.4 Jeanine Holden Stained Glass

C.5 Brass Sculptures

C.6  Public Art Description Plaques

The Recording Secretary then suggested that much discussion had already
taken place on the collections, during the tour and suggested to the Committee
that the information requests from the Committee be completed by Staff and
returned to the Committee at the next meeting for future decision making.

The Committee then dealt with the following Recommendation:

Moved by:  Barb Hector Seconded by: Peter Tollefsen

THAT the Committee defer additional discussion on items C.2, C.3, C.4 C.5 and
C.6 to a future meeting of the Committee. Carried.

F. Adjournment

As there was nothing further before the Chair the Committee then dealt with the
following Resolution:

Moved by: Barb Hector Seconded by: Peter Tollefsen

THAT this meeting does now adjourn to meet again in the Town Hall Committee
Room at a date in December to be determined, Carried.





